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Dear Sirs

Land at Wasing Park - Premises Licence Application

We have been instructed to make an application for a premises licence in respect of the above
premises and therefore we have pleasure in enclosing the application form, along with the
supporting information. Arrangements are being made for the necessary site and press notices
to be published.

Prior to submitting this application, we forwarded a draft application for comment by the
Responsible Authorities and have considered the feedback received in the final version. You will
see that this application is for events to be held each year, with a focus on ‘weliness’. Much of
the content will be nonicensable, involving activities such as talks, demonstrations and similar.
The capacity is planned to be quite small, with about 2,000 patrons. We anticipate being able to
submit an Event Management Plan in the next few days, which should provide more detail. One
characteristic of the event is that there is no application for alcohal sales. It may be that some
independent traders will wish to provide alcohol from the small catering vans that will be
engaged and if that is 50, then this will need to be done by them under their own TEN. You will
see that we have sought to include conditions on alcohol nevertheless, so as to provide a
mechanism of control.

We hope that there will be no cause for any representation to be lodged, but our client is keen to
discuss any concerns that may be raised by interested persons or the responsible authorities to
avoid the need for a hearing and for that purpose, we would be grateful if you could provide our
contact details, perhaps by showing a copy of this letter, to anyone who makes and enquiry
concerning the application or suggests that they are proposing to make a representation.

In the event of any query, this matter is being dealt with by Mr Payne.

Yours faithfully,

Licensing Lawyers

Direct Line . -
Emaill
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